

July 16, 2026

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Zillow Group, Inc., et al. v. Jeremy Jaeger, individually and on behalf of all
others similarly situated*, No. 25-1365
Motion for Extension of Time to File Response

Dear Mr. Harris:

Under Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I write as counsel of record for Respondent Jeremy Jaeger to respectfully request a 15-day extension of time to file a brief in opposition in the above-captioned case.

On June 25, 2026, the Clerk's office requested that Respondents file a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari filed in the above-captioned case by **July 27, 2026**. Since then, Respondent has received notices indicating that other parties intend to file amicus briefs in support of the petition.

The requested extension is necessary to allow counsel for Respondent to respond to any new arguments made by the amici. With the extension, Respondent will file a brief in opposition on or before **August 11, 2026**.

Respectfully submitted,

HAGENS BERMAN SOBOL SHAPIRO LLP

By: /s/ Steve W. Berman
STEVE W. BERMAN

*Counsel of Record for Respondent
Jeremy Jaeger*

cc: See Attached Service List

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

No. 25-1365

ZILLOW GROUP, INC., *et al.*,

Petitioners,

v.

JEREMY JAEGER, individually and on behalf of
all others similarly situated,

Respondent.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Steve W. Berman, counsel for the Respondent, hereby certify that on this 16th day of July, 2026, I caused the Motion for Extension of Time Response and Proof of Service to be filed with the Supreme Court of the United States through the Court's Electronic Filing System and served by e-mail on the following counsel or record:

Shay Dvoretzky
Counsel of Record
SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM LLP
1440 New York Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20005
Telephone: (202) 371-7000
Email: shay.dvoretzky@skadden.com

Attorney for Petitioners Zillow Group, Inc., et al.

I further certify that all parties required to be served have been served.

HAGENS BERMAN SOBOL SHAPIRO LLP

By: /s/ Steve W. Berman
STEVE W. BERMAN

Counsel of Record for Respondent
Jeremy Jaeger